CONSULTANCY TO DIAGNOSE THE STATE OF TOURISM STATISTICS AND NATIONAL ACCOUNTS AND , MAKE RECOMMENDATION ON A ROAD MAP TO DEVELOP TOURISM SATTELITE ACCOUNT IN CARIFORUM STATES

Contract reference no.: 10th EDF/ R1.1.1.8 b/SER /2016
 Of 
30 September, 2016
Questions and Answers

Question 1: Do we translate all documents or only the Haiti and Dominican Republic documents to French and Spanish or only the final report?
 
Response:   Translation is required in the manner specified: Inception Report (English, Spanish and French); The Work Programme (English , Spanish and French) ; Country Reports (Spanish and French); Draft Final (English , Spanish and French); and Final Reports (English , Spanish and French).
 
Question 2: Who is in charge of organizing the workshop? Please clarify the timing of the workshop.
 
Response: The CARICOM Secretariat and CTO will be responsible for organizing the workshop(s).  It is expected that the workshop will be convened within 3 weeks of commencement of the contract. 
 
Question 3: Which diagnostic report? This seems to be something for after this Project?
 Response: 
The consultancy is to diagnose the state of Tourism statistics and National Accounts, etc and make recommendations.    The expected report is a diagnostic report.  The Draft Final and Final reports are Diagnostic Reports.
Question 4: The RFP refers to Clauses 1.1 and 2.2 in paragraph 5.1. Question: are these the same as annexes II to V?
Response:  Yes 
